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Honorable Larry J. Campisi, l'ayor
. City of Abbeville .

L 304 Charity Street
Abbeville, Louisiana 70510-5194

Dear !!ayor Campis1:

Re: Antitrust Operating License Review of Unit 1 of the River Bend
fluclear Station--Docket flo. 50-458A

I enjoyed speaking with you on the telephone. Your insight into the various
relationships anong power supply systems in Louisiana has been most helpful
in our investigation of the captioned case. Should you have any additional
input in the future, do not hestitate to contact this office.

Thank you for your time and assistance.

Sincerely,

William Lambe, Antitrust Econanist
Antitrust and Econmtic Analysis Section
Site Analysis Branch
Office of f!uclear Reactor Regulation
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